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Senate Amendment (SA-SSA(LRBs0529/4)-AB815)

Received: 04/06/2000
Wanted: Today
For: Charles Chvala (608) 266-9170

This file may be.shown to any legislator: NO

Received By: kenneda
Identical to LRB:
By/Representing: Doug Bur nett

Drafter: kenneda

May Contact: Ah. Drafters:
Subject: Health - miscellaneous Extra Copies: ISR
Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Change start date for prescription drug program to April 1,2001

Instructions:

See Attached
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Kennedy, Debora

From: Burnett, Douglas

Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2000 6:07 PM

To: Kennedy, Debora

cc: Sherman, Julia (¢0-q17710
Subject: Simple to LRB s0529/4

Deborah-Please do a simple amendment asap to put the effective date in the Rx drugs sub back to April 1, 2001. Thanks!
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AMENDMENT ~—— Do e

see form AMENDMENTS - COMPONENTS & ITEMS.
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@4& AMENDMENT

108 & AMENGMENT {— L-((RBa— LT3
TO @g SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT (LRBs 0529 /4 ),
TO 1999 SB.SJR\ SR (AB AR AR \5 @RR — 7

At the locations indicated, amend the subshiute GW\enAMe Vﬁ_ as follows:
(fill ONLY if “engrossed . ... ” or “as shown by . ... .. ")
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